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RE: [MED16] Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

RE: [MED16] Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division
Council

SE

To

sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Wed, 13 Nov 2024 7:08:51 PM +0530

""Mechanical Engineering Department'' <med@bis.gov.in>

Below proposal is Approved

V.SEKAR

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 13 November 2024 15:28

To: sekar v <sekarv@bemlltd.in>
Subject: [MED16] Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

Mechanical Engineering Department

Our Ref: MED 16:3/T-46, T-64

13 November 2024

Subject: Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

Sl
No.

Doc. No.

Title

1.

MED/16/24646

Gas
Cylinders —
Compeatibility
of  Cylinder
and Valve
Materials
with
Contents:
Part 2 Non-
Metallic
Materials
(Second
Revision  of

IS/ISO
11114-2
2021)

Gas

2

about:blank

MED/16/25890

IS 19060 (Part
1):2024
‘Cryogenic
Vessels —
Large
Transportable
Vacuum-
Insulated
Vessels: Part 1
Design,
Fabrication,
Inspection and
Testing’ (ISO
20421-1 : 2019,
Modified)

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I
enclosed a copy of draft standards mentioned above finalized by the
Gas Cylinders Sectional Committee, MED 16 in the light of
comments received from important producers, consumers,
technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering Division
Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be
returned to this office as early as possible recording your approval
of the draft as Indian Standards.

(K.
Venkateswara Rao)
Sc.
‘F’/Senior Director & Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)
Encl: As above


https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.services.bis.gov.in%2Fphp%2FBIS_2.0%2FStandardsFormulationV2%2FUpload3.php%3FID%3DZGtFUzBDd0FwcFVVN1N6aWNpWk5BQT09&uvd=0801128701f50baa707d04a76096a140f2000029ab78e0d774dc4c400cf685ceb18190d902a155c42ab2b984596238ccdf22cbfb804ce2714c3b7efb3139eb1f35a02ce110087a847685234aaf10c6f74ea401ab4021dc028ae770fcf07aefd8d98cd6c316408038de9ad7e4ce5d7a724c23915c4a3f2918cbd479e0f3421c156cf67df2de2ebdba6de0920a
https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/reUrlCheck.do?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.services.bis.gov.in%2Fphp%2FBIS_2.0%2FStandardsFormulationV2%2FUpload3.php%3FID%3DMVhMc0R4Y28zMWtFa25ZaDlISXhRQT09&uvd=0801128701d8994d1e39884ce313ef07d00000d989c6e6aacf2a9a3b136e90674418925df08e80c3bc29eba72a0fd55868f353fd60c2cabc229d34f3ad0d08d39202ad46ca6d3e4f58f20e028ddc1afb8af8fcd72a37760f27f804fde76c3fe29fd0d0d1eccbd3bd41731044e980bca428e205245758e82087d4cf60fbe4bba9492dca4b93b424b5e59f537e
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11/14/24, 11:34 AM RE: [MED16] Approval of draft standards to Indian Standards on behalf of Division Council

Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 16:3/T-46, T-64 dated 13 Nov. 2024

APPROVED

(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited,
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka — 563115
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